1/16/26, 9:49 AM Inbox - William Wade - Outlook

a Outlook

Re: (External):Re: TD2422604 Helo Set Request (Correction)

From Ronald Maurer <Ronald.Maurer@sce.com>

Date Fri 1/16/2026 9:38 AM

To Israel Marquez <imarquez@outsourceucc.com>

Cc roach.rocha@sce.com <roach.rocha@sce.com>; William Wade <wwade@outsourceucc.com>; Wade Parker
<wparker@outsourceucc.com>; Jarrod Lewis <jlewis@outsourceucc.com>; Anthony Calderon

<acalderon@outsourceucc.com>; John Vega <jvega@outsourceucc.com>; Brandon Wilder
<bwilder@outsourceucc.com>

External Email: Please Use Caution.

Approved. Thanks for the detailed info.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Israel Marquez <imarquez@outsourceucc.com>

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 6:49:56 AM

To: Ronald Maurer <Ronald.Maurer@sce.com>

Cc: Robert J Rocha <roach.rocha@sce.com>; William Wade <wwade@outsourceucc.com>; Wade Parker
<wparker@outsourceucc.com>; Jarrod Lewis <jlewis@outsourceucc.com>; Anthony Calderon
<acalderon@outsourceucc.com>; John Vega <jvega@outsourceucc.com>; Brandon Wilder
<bwilder@outsourceucc.com>

Subject: (External):Re: TD2422604 Helo Set Request (Correction)

Good morning Ron,

Was wondering if you had a chance to go over this helicopter request to assure, we secure it for the
scheduled date of 2/12/26.

Thank you,

Israel Marquez
General Foreman

Cell: (714) 351-5296

Confidentiality Notice: The contents of this transmission may include confidential, proprietary, or legally
privileged information that is protected against unauthorized use or disclosure. It is intended exclusively
for the designated recipient(s). Unauthorized access by others is prohibited. If you are not the intended
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recipient, please note that disclosing, copying, distributing, or using the contents of this message is
prohibited and could be unlawful, potentially leading to civil and criminal penalties. If you have received
this communication in error, please delete the message and notify me by email immediately.

From: Israel Marquez <imarquez@outsourceucc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 12:03 PM

To: Ronald Maurer <ronald.maurer@sce.com>

Cc: roach.rocha@sce.com <roach.rocha@sce.com>; William Wade <wwade@outsourceucc.com>; Wade Parker
<wparker@outsourceucc.com>; Jarrod Lewis <jlewis@outsourceucc.com>; Anthony Calderon
<acalderon@outsourceucc.com>; John Vega <jvega@outsourceucc.com>; Brandon Wilder
<bwilder@outsourceucc.com>

Subject: TD2422604 Helo Set Request (Correction)

Ron,

Sorry Ron, the first draft | sent over to you had some issue with the KMZ file. I'm requesting approval for
helicopter on Thursday Feb 12, 2026, for TD2422604 on the Soda Springs 12 KV this Det pole requires a
helicopter set due to a no truck or Crane access to pole 4541100E Sta 1/2, | have attached a KMZ file
with the flight path and have also included a flight request form with all the information required for this
fly job. Please let me know if you have any questions or require any additional information and | will
provide asap.

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
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